
 
 

 

 
12/19/2024 

 
El Paso County, CO 
Planning and Community Development 
2880 International Circle, Ste 110 
Colorado Springs, CO 80910 
 
 
Subject: AT&T Mobility / NEW CINGULAR WIRELESS 
Site Plan/Project Name: COL02099 – Fontaine and Powers  
Property Owner: Pikes Peak Baptist Temple 
Property Owner Address: 7925 Fontaine Blvd., Colorado Springs, CO 80901 
Site Address: 7923 Fontaine Blvd., Colorado Springs, CO 80901 
Parcel #: 5521002016 / Zoning: A-5 CAD-O 
 
 
Dear El Paso County Planning and Community Development,  
 
 
AT&T requires to provide a minor modification to an existing rooftop telecommunications site 
by replacing its antennas on the existing facility located at the above-referenced site, in order to 
ensure that adequate and uninterrupted service is maintained at all times per our License 
Agreement with the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) as well as provide the 
residents and businesses in the area with enhanced services. 
 
As shown on the Construction Drawings prepared by Black & Veatch dated 07/23/2024 AT&T’s 
proposed installation consist principally of the following elements: 
 
Rooftop Work: Remove (12) existing RRHs, (9) existing Antennas, and (3) existing TMAs. Install 
(12) proposed Antennas, (9) proposed RRHs, (1) proposed Surge Suppressor, (1) proposed Fiber 
Trunk, and (1) proposed DC Power Trunk. 
 
Ground Work: Remove (6) existing Converters. Install (1) proposed Converters, (2) proposed 
Converter Kits, (2) proposed Rectifiers, (8) proposed Batteries, (1) proposed Flex 42, (1) 
proposed Generic BBU, and (1) proposed Surge Suppressors. 
 
There will be no change in the height of the existing Rooftop facility. 
 
The valuation of work for this project is approximately $15,000. 
 
This existing site shall comply with all Federal, State, and Local requirements as well as with all 
requirements of the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) with respect to Radio 
Frequency emissions. This work does not constitute a substantial change. 
 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns, or if you are in need of 
additional information.  
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Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Christy Stout 
Ansco & Associates, as agent for AT&T 
Email: christy.stout@anscollc.com 
Phone: 470-913-7595 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


